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EAST LOTHIAN COUNCIL 
 

Licensing Standards 
 

From: Licensing Standards Officer    To: C. Grilli 
         Clerk to the Licensing Board 
 _________________________________________________________________________ 
        Date: 25th March 2024 
 
Subject: LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005  

 
PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION 
 
DUNGLASS PAVILLION, DUNGLASS, COCKBURNSPATH, BERWICKSHIRE, EAST 
LOTHIAN TD13 5XF 

 
 
I refer to the above subject and can confirm that the applicant has liaised with the LSO in relation to 
this application and I have visited the premises. The premises was found to be well run and compliant 
with the occasional licences that have been in use. I met with the applicant and management staff 
and found them knowledgeable and aware of their responsibilities. Dispersal operations (buses, taxis 
and minibus provided by the estate), the structure of wedding days, and corporate events were 
discussed, along with requirements of the Act that the premises licence holder and premises 
manager will now be responsible for.  
 
I can confirm that the application is compliant with the Act.  
 
The on-sale hours requested fall within Board policy except for Wednesday where a terminal hour 
of 12 midnight has been requested (Board policy is 11pm). 
 
I have included the attached photographs for the Board’s information.  
 
If successful in obtaining the premises licence, the premises will be subject to a licensing inspection. 
 
Licensing Standards Officer 
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Bar area 
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Seating area beside bar 

Rear Courtyard 
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Fire pit and pavilion 

Pavilion front 
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Walkway from parking/drop off area 
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